Denise Milligan

From: Police - FOIA

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 10:51 AM

To: Denise Milligan

Subject: FW: [External]lllinois Freedom of Information Act. Request: lllinois Police Data Collection (Peoria

Police Department)

From: 117818-47158095@requests.muckrock.com <117818-47158095@requests.muckrock.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 10:11 AM

To: Police - FOIA <Police-FOIA@peoriagov.org>

Subject: [External]lllinois Freedom of Information Act. Request: lllinois Police Data Collection (Peoria Police Department)

Peoria Police Department
FOIA Office

600 Southwest Adams Street
Peoria, IL 61605

September 23, 2021

This is a follow up to a previous request:

To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of Information Act., | hereby request the following records:

1. the total number of use of force incidents reported by law enforcement, separated by year and by type of force used
from 2013-2020 (for example: 27 taser incidents in 2019, 16 taser incidents in 2020, 3 baton incidents in 2019, 4 baton
incidents in 2020, etc.)

2. the total number of civilian complaints alleging any form of law enforcement misconduct that were reported and the
total number sustained from 2013-2020, separated by year (for example: 8 complaints in 2016, 2 complaints sustained
in 2016, 4 complaints in 2017, 1 complaint sustained in 2017, etc.)

3. the total number of civilian complaints alleging law enforcement use of excessive force that were reported and the
total number sustained from 2013-2020, separated by year.

4. the total number of civilian complaints alleging biased policing or racial profiling that were reported and the total
number sustained from 2013-2020, separated by year.

5. the total number of civilian complaints alleging criminal conduct that were reported and the total number sustained
from 2013-2020, separated by year.

6. all information reported to the FBI’s National Use-of-Force Data Collection program to date.

7. a list of all officer involved shootings that were directed at a person from 2013-20 (excluding shootings of animals and
accidental discharges that are not directed at a person).

If only partial information is available responsive to one or more of these requests, please provide all of the information
that is available.



The requested documents will be made available to the general public, and this request is not being made for
commercial purposes.

In the event that there are fees, | would be grateful if you would inform me of the total charges in advance of fulfilling
my request. | would prefer the request filled electronically, by e-mail attachment if available or CD-ROM if not.

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. | look forward to receiving your response to this
request within 5 business days, as the statute requires.

Sincerely,
Samuel Sinyangwe

View request history, upload responsive documents, and report problems here:
https://accounts.muckrock.com/accounts/login/?next=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.muckrock.com%2Faccounts%2Flogin%2F
%3Fnext%3D%252Faccounts%252Fagency login%252Fpeoria-police-department-424%252Fillinois-police-data-
collection-peoria-police-department-117818%252F%253Femail%253DPolice-

FOIA%252540peoriagov.org&url auth token=AAAbplyriHceUlhhsfHAUIN1z E%3A1mTQNa%3AfBBIZOLc8ODmMEF-
4yHCLO2ZhHk8w

Filed via MuckRock.com
E-mail (Preferred): 117818-47158095@requests.muckrock.com

For mailed responses, please address (see note):
MuckRock News

DEPT MR 117818

411A Highland Ave

Somerville, MA 02144-2516

PLEASE NOTE: This request is not filed by a MuckRock staff member, but is being sent through MuckRock by the above in
order to better track, share, and manage public records requests. Also note that improperly addressed (i.e., with the
requester's name rather than "MuckRock News" and the department number) requests might be returned as
undeliverable.

On Aug. 18, 2021:
Subject: lllinois Freedom of Information Act. Request: lllinois Police Data Collection (Peoria Police Department)
To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to the lllinois Freedom of Information Act., | hereby request the following records:

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

FOIA%252540peoriagov.org&url auth token=AAAbplyriHceUlhhsfHAUiIN1z E%3A1mTQNa%3AfBBIZOLc8ODmMF-
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



